Muhammad Waqas Khan

Manager ERP / Application Administration

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

National rural support programme , NRSP Super Market

Email: waqas.khan1@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 00000000

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Waqas Khan is working as Manager ERP / Application Administration in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Waqas Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Software Engineering International Islamic University , Pakistan	2011 - 2014
BS in Software Engineering International Islamic University , Pakistan	2006 - 2011
Experience	
Manager ERP / Application Administration School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2023- Present
Application Administrator (LMS) School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022 - 2023
Software Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2019 - 2022
Software Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2014 - 2019
Software Developer	2012 - 2014